From: BACHMAN Jeff

To: CARLOUGH Les; ROOT Jenny

Cc: BROWN Courtney

Subject: Summary of Proposed Div. 12 WQ Changes
Date: Thursday, November 08, 2012 11:55:55 AM

- Assign violations of 401 Water Quality Certifications to specific matrices. Hydropower 401s
will be assigned according to the generating capacity of the facility. Dredge and fill on the
amount of material to be moved, except we will create a carve out to a smaller matrix for
residential owner-occupants.

- Move ORS 468B.025 and .050 violations by persons who disturb less than one acre of land
from the $8,000 matrix. The current proposal is to move them to the $6,000 except for
violations carried out by residential owner occupants for residential purposes.

- Make failure to implement a stormwater control plan a Class | violation. We are still trying
to find common ground on this.

- Reclassify exceedance of bacteria limits in NPDES permits.

- Water quality wants to look at adjusting the criteria for assigning NPDES and WPCF
permittees to different matrices, but this one is tabled until we know what the new
matrices will look at.

Jeff Bachman

Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950
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